
 
 
 
 
 
 

HOLYOKE COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Christina Royal, President 
 
DATE: January 28, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Personnel Updates 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Non-Unit Professional Appointments 
Name Title/Area Start Date Funding 
Dale Brown Assistant Director of Public Safety 01/12/2020 Trust 
Allison Wrobel Interim Registrar, Student Records 01/02/2020 State 

 
MCCC Unit Professional Appointments 
Name Title/Area Start Date Funding 
Lauren LeClair Coordinator of Orientation and New Student  

Programs, Retention and Student Success 
01/01/2020 Trust 

Moira Lozada Career Development Counselor, Spfld Adult  
Learning Center (30 hours) 

01/26/2020 Grant 

Abby 
Mahoney 

Senior Community/Outreach Counselor, Early  
Childhood Grant Initiative 

12/08/2019 Grant 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION: To approve the appointments for the above Non-Unit Professional and MCCC 
Unit Professional Staff. 


